QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REPORT

NO# 1
To: All bidders
From: UNDP Syria
Subject: Provision and Installation of a Main Water Supply Line and Provision and Powering of

Water Pumping Stations at Dablan Station in Deir Ezzor Governorate (Lot 1) and
Rehabilitation of five Agricultural Wells in Sector Ill in Deir Ezzor Governorate (Lot 2)

Reference: UNDP-SYR-ITB-028-22

Date: 17-6-2022

UNDP Syria Procurement Unit received question regarding the above subject. This question is
documented below with respective answers.

Question 1:
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Regarding the inquiries relating to items 7, 8, and 9 in terms of connection type and flange and
bolt size, is there a scheme? Lot 2

Answer 1:
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The elastic connection must be compatible with the installed type. And the engine flange must
match the main flange of the gear box.
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Question2
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Regarding item 1inlot 1 & lot 2, the voltage at maximum power of the panel is 48 volts, while

in international brands such as Genco Van 40.8v=Voltage at Maximum Power or Longi, when the
545W panel is VMP=41.8 v, please explain.

Answer 2:
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Vmp*Imp must achieve the nominal value of the panel .
Question 3
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It is mentioned in item 19 LOT1, the transfer of the existing generator site with the lengthening
of the pipes, please define the new location and what is the section and the type of pipes?

Answer 3
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During the site visit, the location of the new generator has been determined in addition to the
pipes that will be lengthened, and the section of the polyethylene pipes is 10/inch .

Question 4
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What are the capacities of the pumps will be equipped with solar system in lot1?
Answer 4
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The capacity of the first pump 55 kw, and the second one is 18.5kw.



Question 5
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Are there detailed drawings for operating and protection panels for pumps?

Answer 5
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The detailed distribution of operating and protection panels for pumps will be adopted in the

current and subsequent phase at the time of implementation and connected with soft operation
(auto-Trans) in conjunction with the operation of the pumps respectively (Section 15-16-17)lot1.
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Question 6
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What is the depth of agricultural drainage wells in the intervention areas of lot2?
Answer 6
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The depth of the targeted wells ranges from (10-12) m.
Question 7
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How to pay the contractor (at once or on more than one payment?).
Answer 7
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The payment is made in one installment, upon the final delivery .

Question 8
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regarding the items (15-16-17) lot1 , the operating and protection panels of the pumps
mentioned in the general conditions, that the panel is to protect two pumps on rotation, please
kindly inform us whether the pumps in each location will be operated on the same panel
together considering that two pumps cannot be operated on the same panel. Are the two
pumps in each location the same.

Answer 8
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We confirm that the two pumps work respectively four 12 hours, where each pump operates
for only 12 hours and the second pump is switched off , this system works filtering and pumping
stations where the switch between the two pumps is manually switched by the rotary switch
mentioned in items 12&13 and feeds from the same panel. There are two 55 kW pumps that are
rotated, as well as two 18.5 kW pumps in the same place that rotate.

Question9
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For lot#1's second item (providing and installation of inverter 75 kW), please let us know
whether it is possible to provide IP21-protected inverter instead of IP65 because high-capacity

inverters are not available with high levels of protection. The rest of the required inverters with
smallest capacities are available with IP65 protection.

Answer9
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IP21-degree inverter can be supplied and placed inside a 65-degree panel and with everything
necessary to ensure that the inverter works properly where the cooling process is taken into
consideration.
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The required qualifications for JV have been modified to be read as the following:

After modification

Previous

A- Minimum 3 years of relevant experience in the provision of consultancy
Experience

and support personnel services.

(For JV/Consortium/Association, all Parties individually need to have at least a
minimum of one year of relevant experience, and all Parties cumulatively
should meet requirement "A")

B-Minimum 2 similar contracts in value, nature and complexity

(For JV/Consortium/Association, all Parties individually need to have at least a
minimum of one similar contract, and all Parties cumulatively should meet
requirement “B”)

Financial Standing | c_ Minimum annual turnover of US$ 800,000 for both lots together, or
US$500,000 for lot 1 and US$ 300,000 for lot 2, in any single year of the
last three years.




(For JV/Consortium/Association, all Parties individually need to have at least a
minimum of annual turnover of US$ 150,000, and all Parties cumulatively
should meet requirement “C")

Note:
UNDP shall verify the financial capacity of the bidder and has the authority

to seek references from concerned parties and banks on the bidders
financial standing. Furthermore, UNDP has the right to reject a bid by a
bidder if the evaluation leads to the conclusion that the bidder is not
financially capable to deliver the requested service and the financial position
poses a risk for UNDP.




